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Outlook

Re: Question on hourly production in modeling files

From Winner, Danielle (PUC) <danielle.winner@state.mn.us>
Date Tue 7/15/2025 3:05 PM
To Zwick, Ari (COMM) <Ari.Zwick@state.mn.us>; Rakow, Stephen (COMM) <stephen.rakow@state.mn.us>
Cc Lieb, Sydnie (She/Her/Hers) (COMM) <Sydnie.Lieb@state.mn.us>

Thank you so much, Ari, I really appreciate it.
-Danielle

From: Zwick, Ari (COMM) <Ari.Zwick@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:03 PM
To: Winner, Danielle (PUC) <danielle.winner@state.mn.us>; Rakow, Stephen (COMM)
<stephen.rakow@state.mn.us>
Cc: Lieb, Sydnie (She/Her/Hers) (COMM) <Sydnie.Lieb@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Question on hourly production in modeling files
 
Hi Danielle,
 
Please see our answers below in red. I’m happy to answer any follow up questions.
 
Ari Zwick (he/him)
Public Utilities Rates Analyst
Division of Energy Resources
Ari.Zwick@state.mn.us | 651-539-1675
[mn.gov/commerce]mn.gov/commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. 
Information in this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or
federal law.  Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited.  If you are not the
intended recipient, please refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. 
Please destroy all copies of this communication.
 
From: Winner, Danielle (PUC) <danielle.winner@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 12:40 PM
To: Rakow, Stephen (COMM) <stephen.rakow@state.mn.us>; Zwick, Ari (COMM) <Ari.Zwick@state.mn.us>
Cc: Lieb, Sydnie (She/Her/Hers) (COMM) <Sydnie.Lieb@state.mn.us>
Subject: Question on hourly production in modeling files
 
Hi Steve and Ari-
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Hope you are doing well. I have a modeling question for you on CFS. I am going to be filing this email
chain as permissible ex parte communication in the CFS Docket.
 

1. Do the EnCompass-using utilities who file IRPs with the Commission use 8760 production profiles
for new, generic wind and solar resources?
The 4 utilities using EnCompass create 8760 profiles for new, generic wind and solar resources.

2. If yes, do you know how those production profiles are created? Are they forecasted, or do they
simply repeat the same weekly data? Or something else?
The Department is not specifically aware of how the 4 utilities create the profiles; some utilities
provide an overview of this topic and some do not. However, the Department understands that
the profiles are “generic” in that they do not represent any one existing unit. The profiles are
typically for a single year, with all 8760 hours forecasted separately. This means no data is
repeated within a year. Then the entire yearly profile is repeated each year the generic unit is in-
service. 
 
In past resource plans the Department has compared profiles of generic units to profiles of
existing units within a resource plan; when issues appear they are pursued.
 
Finally, the stochasticity of generation profiles is not adequately captured in a one-year annual
generation profile, which undervalues storage resources during periods of high or low generation.

 
Any information you can provide would be much appreciated.
 
Thank you so much for your help,
 
Danielle Winner
Rates Analyst | Economic Analysis Unit
Pronouns: She/Her

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
121 7th Place E, Suite 350
Saint Paul, MN 55101-2147
E: danielle.winner@state.mn.us
O: 651-539-1084
mn.gov/puc
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